
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING 
April 17, 2024, 6 pm Station 62 / Zoom  

 
 

1. Call to Order MFD - Flag Salute 

2. SAO Exit Conferences – MFD Accountability 

3. Public Comment 

4. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Joint Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the March 28, 2024, Special Planning Committee Meeting 
C. Approve March 2024 Financial Statements 
D. Approval of April claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers – 240402001-thru-240402185 

ii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Number – 240401001-thru-240401004 

iii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits) 

 
$     304,468.94 

 
$  1,619,800.38    
$          

 

5. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of April EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee:  
iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. Finance Committee: 

6.  Staff Business 
A. Fire Chief Report  
B. Operations/Overtime Report  
C. Human Resources/Personnel Report  
D. Fire Prevention Report 

E. Finance Report 
F. Legal Counsel     

7. Old Business  

8. New Business 

A. Agenda Bill: Resolution 2024-001 “Declaring Ambulance Chassis Surplus and Authorizing 
Trade-In 

9. Call on Board 

10. Executive Session 
A. To Review the Performance of a Public Employee Pursuant RCW: 42.30.110(1)(g) -         

With Action to Follow 

11. Adjournment  

To listen to the meeting without providing public comment: 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88907128411?pwd=OWp2WHYrUE5yemlDbTNiOEgyS25uUT09 
Meeting ID: 889 0712 8411 
Passcode: 745574 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88907128411?pwd=OWp2WHYrUE5yemlDbTNiOEgyS25uUT09


Exit Conference: Marysville Fire District
The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide 
citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how state and local governments use public funds, and 
develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective. 

The purpose of this meeting is to share the results of your audit and our draft reporting. We value and appreciate 
your participation. 

Audit Reports 

We will publish the following reports: 

• Accountability audit for January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2022 – see draft report.
• Financial statement audit for January 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022 – issued

Audit Highlights 

We would like to thank the District for all their help during the audit. They have been very helpful during the 
entire audit process. Special thanks to Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director, who was extremely responsive with all 
requests. She was so organized and made this process so easy throughout. Also, to the Fire Chief for being present 
at the audit status updates and staying in tough throughout the process. We appreciate you!  

Recommendations not included in the Audit Reports 

Management Letters  

Management letters communicate control deficiencies, noncompliance, or abuse with a less-than-material effect 
on the financial statements or other items significant to our audit objectives. Management letters are referenced, 
but not included, in the audit report. We noted certain matters that we are communicating in a letter to management 
related to oversight of the shift exchange program. 

Exit Items 

We have provided exit recommendations for management’s consideration. Exit items address control deficiencies 
or noncompliance with laws or regulations that have an insignificant or immaterial effect on the entity, or errors 
with an immaterial effect on the financial statements. Exit items are not referenced in the audit report. 

Finalizing Your Audit 

Report Publication 

Audit reports are published on our website and distributed via email in a .pdf file. We also offer a subscription 
service that notifies you by email when audit reports are released or posted to our website. You can sign up for 
this convenient service at https://portal.sao.wa.gov/SAOPortal. 

1

https://portal.sao.wa.gov/SAOPortal


Management Representation Letter 

We have included a copy of representations requested from District management. 

Audit Cost 

At the entrance conference, we estimated the cost of the audit to be $28,000 and actual audit costs will 
approximate $1,000 more due to additional research and work performed over the shift exchange area. We 
appreciate the District’s cooperation and approval of the additional work related to this area. 

Your Next Scheduled Audit 

Your next audit is scheduled to be conducted in Fall of 2024 and will cover the following general areas: 

• Accountability for public resources 
• Financial statement  

 
The estimated cost for the next audit based on current rates is $22,500, inclusive of travel and other expenses, if 
any. This preliminary estimate is provided as a budgeting tool and not a guarantee of final cost.  

If expenditures of federal awards are $750,000 or more in any fiscal year, notify our Office so we can schedule 
your audit to meet federal Single Audit requirements. Federal awards can include grants, loans, and non-cash 
assistance like equipment and supplies. 

Working Together to Improve Government 

Audit Survey 

When your report is released, you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit 
services and hope you provide feedback. 

Local Government Support Team 

This team provides support services to local governments through technical assistance, comparative statistics, 
training, and tools to help prevent and detect a loss of public funds. Our website and client portal offers many 
resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting questions. Additionally, this team 
assists with the online filing of your financial statements. 

The Center for Government Innovation 

The Center for Government Innovation at the Office of the Washington State Auditor offers services specifically 
to help you help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this mean? We 
provide expert advice in areas like Lean process improvement, peer-to-peer networking, and culture-building to 
help local governments find ways to be more efficient, effective and transparent. The Center can help you by 
providing assistance in financial management, cybersecurity and more. Check out our best practices and other 
resources that help local governments act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, and respond 
to recommendations in your audit. The Center understands that time is your most precious commodity as a public 
servant, and we are here to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning 
how we can help you maximize your effect in government, call us at (564) 999-0818 or email us at 
Center@sao.wa.gov. 

2

mailto:center@sao.wa.gov


Questions? 

Please contact us with any questions about information in this document or related audit reports. 

Kelly Collins, CPA, CFE, Director of Local Audit, (564) 999-0807, Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov 

Wendy Choy, Assistant Director of Local Audit, (425) 502-7067 Wendy.Choy@sao.wa.gov  

Kristina Baylor, Program Manager, (425) 951-0290 Kristina.Baylor@sao.wa.gov  

Chad Edgington, Audit Lead, (425) 510-0484 Chad.Edgington@sao.wa.gov  

 

3

mailto:Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov
mailto:Wendy.Choy@sao.wa.gov
mailto:Kristina.Baylor@sao.wa.gov
mailto:Chad.Edgington@sao.wa.gov


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scan to see another great way 
we’re helping advance 
#GoodGovernment 

Accountability Audit Report 

Marysville Fire District 
For the period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 

Published (Inserted by OS) 

Report No. 1034614 

4



 

Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (564) 999-0950  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov 

 
 

Office of the Washington State Auditor 
Pat McCarthy 

 
Issue Date – (Inserted by OS)  
 

Board of Commissioners 
Marysville Fire District 
Marysville, Washington 

Report on Accountability 
Thank you for the opportunity to work with you to promote accountability, integrity and openness 
in government. The Office of the Washington State Auditor takes seriously our role of providing 
state and local governments with assurance and accountability as the independent auditor of public 
accounts. In this way, we strive to help government work better, cost less, deliver higher value and 
earn greater public trust. 

Independent audits provide essential accountability and transparency for District operations. This 
information is valuable to management, the governing body and public stakeholders when 
assessing the government’s stewardship of public resources. 

Attached is our independent audit report on the District’s compliance with applicable requirements 
and safeguarding of public resources for the areas we examined. We appreciate the opportunity to 
work with your staff and value your cooperation during the audit. 

Sincerely, 

 

Pat McCarthy, State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

Americans with Disabilities 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, we will make this document available in 
alternative formats. For more information, please contact our Office at (564) 999-0950, TDD 
Relay at (800) 833-6388, or email our webmaster at webmaster@sao.wa.gov. 

5

mailto:webmaster@sao.wa.gov


 

 
 
Office of the Washington State Auditor sao.wa.gov Page 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Audit Results ................................................................................................................................... 4 

Related Reports ............................................................................................................................... 5 

Information about the District ......................................................................................................... 6 

About the State Auditor's Office ..................................................................................................... 7 

 

 

6



 

 
 
Office of the Washington State Auditor sao.wa.gov Page 4 

AUDIT RESULTS 

Results in brief 
This report describes the overall results and conclusions for the areas we examined. In those 
selected areas, District operations complied, in all material respects, with applicable state laws, 
regulations, and its own policies, and provided adequate controls over the safeguarding of public 
resources.  

However, we noted certain matters related to oversight of the shift exchange program that we 
communicated to District management and the Board of Commissioners in a letter dated April 17, 
2024. We appreciate the District’s commitment to resolving those matters. 

In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine every transaction, activity, policy, 
internal control, or area. As a result, no information is provided on the areas that were not 
examined. 

About the audit 
This report contains the results of our independent accountability audit of Marysville Fire District 
from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022.  

Management is responsible for ensuring compliance and adequate safeguarding of public resources 
from fraud, loss or abuse. This includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 
controls relevant to these objectives. 

This audit was conducted under the authority of RCW 43.09.260, which requires the Office of the 
Washington State Auditor to examine the financial affairs of all local governments. Our audit 
involved obtaining evidence about the District’s use of public resources, compliance with state 
laws and regulations and its own policies and procedures, and internal controls over such matters. 
The procedures performed were based on our assessment of risks in the areas we examined. 

Based on our risk assessment for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the areas examined 
were those representing the highest risk of fraud, loss, abuse, or noncompliance. We examined the 
following areas during this audit period: 

• Payroll – shift exchanges, leave balances and accruals 
• Accounts Payable – general disbursements, credit cards, fuel cards, travel 

expenditures, electronic funds transfers and employee reimbursements 
• Self-insurance of unemployment 
• Open public meetings – compliance with minutes, meetings and executive session 

requirements 
• Financial condition – reviewing for indications of financial distress 

7

baylork
Highlight



 

Office of the Washington State Auditor sao.wa.gov Page 5 

RELATED REPORTS 

Financial 
Our opinion on the District’s financial statements is provided in a separate report, which includes 
the District’s financial statements. That report is available on our website, 
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch.  

 

 

 

  

8

http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch/?qItemType=1&qItemDesc=Marysville%20Fire%20District&qItemValue=2583


 

Office of the Washington State Auditor sao.wa.gov Page 6 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT 

Voters in the City of Marysville (City) and Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 
(FD12) approved a Plan creating and funding the Marysville Fire District (MFD) Regional Fire 
Authority on the April 23, 2019, ballot. The creation of MFD consolidates and standardizes 
resources to provide sustainable and stable funding for fire and emergency medical services. 
Effective October 1, 2019, existing fire personnel and fire assets (as defined in the Plan) transferred 
to MFD. The Marysville Fire District operates five stations to serve more than 86,500 residents in 
the areas of the City of Marysville, Seven Lakes, Quil Ceda Village, and the east side of the Tulalip 
Indian Reservation, as well as portions of unincorporated Snohomish County. 

A six-member Board of Directors governs MFD. The Board is comprised of five voting Board 
Members and one non-voting Advisory Board Member. The voting Board Members include four 
council members from the City and one commissioner from FD12. The non-voting Advisory 
Board Member shall be a commissioner from FD12. The Board appoints a Fire Chief to oversee 
MFD daily operations as well as its approximately 128 full-time employees. In fiscal year 2022, 
the total expenditures were approximately $29.6 million. 

Contact information related to this report 

Address: 
Marysville Fire District 
1635 Grove Street 
Marysville, WA  98270 

Contact: Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 

Telephone:  (360) 363-8509 

Website: http://www.marysvillefiredistrict.org/ 

Information current as of report publish date. 

Audit history 
You can find current and past audit reports for Marysville Fire District at 
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch. 
 

  

9

http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch/?qItemType=1&qItemDesc=Marysville%20Fire%20District&qItemValue=2583


 

Office of the Washington State Auditor sao.wa.gov Page 7 

ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
The State Auditor’s Office is established in the Washington State Constitution and is part of the 
executive branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the people of Washington 
and serves four-year terms. 

We work with state agencies, local governments and the public to achieve our vision of increasing 
trust in government by helping governments work better and deliver higher value. 

In fulfilling our mission to provide citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how 
state and local governments use public funds, we hold ourselves to those same standards by 
continually improving our audit quality and operational efficiency, and by developing highly 
engaged and committed employees. 

As an agency, the State Auditor’s Office has the independence necessary to objectively perform 
audits, attestation engagements and investigations. Our work is designed to comply with 
professional standards as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state and local laws. The 
Office also has an extensive quality control program and undergoes regular external peer review 
to ensure our work meets the highest possible standards of accuracy, objectivity and clarity. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with federal, state and local laws for all 
local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of higher 
education. In addition, we conduct performance audits and cybersecurity audits of state agencies 
and local governments, as well as state whistleblower, fraud and citizen hotline investigations. 

The results of our work are available to everyone through the more than 2,000 reports we publish 
each year on our website, www.sao.wa.gov. Additionally, we share regular news and other 
information via an email subscription service and social media channels. 

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously. The Office provides training and technical 
assistance to governments both directly and through partnerships with other governmental support 
organizations. 

Stay connected at sao.wa.gov 

• Find your audit team 
• Request public records 
• Search BARS Manuals (GAAP and 

cash), and find reporting templates 
• Learn about our training workshops  

and on-demand videos 
• Discover which governments serve you 

— enter an address on our map 
• Explore public financial data  

with the Financial Intelligence Tool 

Other ways to stay in touch 

• Main telephone:  
(564) 999-0950 

• Toll-free Citizen Hotline:  
(866) 902-3900 

• Email: 
webmaster@sao.wa.gov 

10

http://www.sao.wa.gov/
https://sao.wa.gov/about-audits/find-your-audit-team/
https://sao.wa.gov/about-public-records/
https://sao.wa.gov/bars-annual-filing/bars-gaap-manual/
https://sao.wa.gov/bars-annual-filing/bars-cash-manual/
https://sao.wa.gov/bars-annual-filing/bars-reporting-templates/
https://sao.wa.gov/bars-annual-filing/filing-training-and-workshops/
https://sao.wa.gov/improving-government/improvement-training-videos/
https://sao.wa.gov/reports-data/explore-governments-that-serve-you/
https://portal.sao.wa.gov/FIT/
mailto:webmaster@sao.wa.gov


 

Office of the Washington State Auditor 

Pat McCarthy 

 
Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (564) 999-0950  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov 

 

April 17, 2024 

 

Board of Commissioners and Fire Chief 

Marysville Fire District 

Marysville, Washington 

 

Management Letter 

This letter includes a summary of specific matters that we identified in planning and performing 

our audit of Marysville Fire District from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022. We believe 

our recommendations will assist you in improving the District’s internal controls in these areas. 

We will review the status of these matters during our next audit. We have already discussed our 

comments with and made suggestions for improvements to District officials and personnel. If you 

have any further questions, please contact me at (425) 951-0290. 

This letter is intended for the information and use of management and the governing body and is 

not suitable for any other purpose. However, this letter is a matter of public record and its 

distribution is not limited.   

We would also like to take this opportunity to extend our appreciation to your staff for their 

cooperation and assistance during the audit. 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristina Baylor, Program Manager 

 

Attachment 

 

  

11



Management Letter 

Marysville Fire District 

January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 

Shift Exchanges 

In 2021 and 2022, the District spent $15,160,046 and $16,392,647, respectively, in both salaries 

and wages for its approximately 128 full-time and 20 part-time employees. The District is 

responsible for establishing internal controls that provide reasonable assurance that employee 

compensation is accurate, supported and paid in accordance with collective bargaining agreements. 

The District’s collective bargaining agreements allow firefighters and battalion chiefs to exchange 

shifts, or to have shift fill-ins, when the exchange does not interfere with the operation of the fire 

department and does not incur additional costs for the District.  

Our audit found the District did not establish effective monitoring over its shift exchange program 

to prevent clear and large imbalances in unworked shifts. The District’s collective bargaining 

agreements place responsibility on its employees to track and ensure equity in their shift 

exchanges. The agreements also do not establish expectations for when the shifts traded away 

should be paid back and state “the Employer shall have no obligation to keep records of shift 

trades.”  

We obtained shift exchange records for 2021 and 2022 and selected employees with large 

variances in shifts not worked (exchanged) for testing. We noted: 

• Four employees were collectively paid $56,216 for 54 total shifts that were worked by 

other employees. The District could not provide support to show these employees worked 

these shifts later. 

• Of the 54 questionable shift exchanges identified above, 45 were attributed to one 

employee and represented $46,088 in wages paid. 

• Of the 54 questionable shift exchanges identified above, six were attributed to another 

employee and represented $6,553 in wages paid. This employee later resigned in 2022 and 

received an accrued vacation leave buyout of $10,683. 

We recommend the District strengthen its internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that 

shift exchanges do not result in a large imbalance or abuse of the program. We recommend the 

District: 

• Establish its oversight over shift exchanges to ensure employee compensation is accurate 

and supported. 

• Review its collective bargaining agreements and policies and retain records to prevent large 

imbalances in or abuse of its shift exchange program. 

• Conduct additional legal review to determine if further actions, such as repayment or 

reduction of leave balances, are necessary or required by state law. 

12



LETTER OF REPRESENTATION TO BE TYPED ON CLIENT LETTERHEAD 
 
 
April 17, 2024 
 
 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 
3200 Capitol Blvd 
P.O. Box 40031 
Olympia, WA 98504-0031 
 
To the Office of the Washington State Auditor: 
 
We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of Marysville Fire District for the period 
from January 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022. Representations are in relation to matters 
existing during or subsequent to the audit period up to the date of this letter.  
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are significant 
or material. Information is considered significant or material if it is probable that it would change 
or influence the judgment of a reasonable person. 
 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made appropriate inquires to be able 
to provide our representations, the following representations made to you during your audit. If we 
subsequently discover information that would change our representations related to this period, we 
will notify you in a timely manner. 
 
 
General Representations: 
 
1. We have provided you with unrestricted access to people you wished to speak with and 

made available all relevant and requested information of which we are aware, including: 
a. Financial records and related data. 
b. Minutes of the meetings of the governing body or summaries of actions of recent 

meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 
c. Other internal or external audits, examinations, investigations or studies that might 

concern the objectives of the audit and the corrective action taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations. 

d. Communications from regulatory agencies, government representatives or others 
concerning possible noncompliance, deficiencies in internal control or other matters 
that might concern the objectives of the audit. 

e. Related party relationships and transactions. 
f. Results of our internal assessment of business risks and risks related to financial 

reporting, compliance and fraud. 
 
2. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with requirements related to 

confidentiality of certain information, and have notified you whenever records or data 
containing information subject to any confidentiality requirements were made available. 

13



 
3. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, 

contracts and grant agreements. 
 
4. We have identified and disclosed all laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that 

could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, 
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

 
5. We have complied with all material aspects of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 

agreements. 
 
6. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal 

controls over compliance with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of public 
resources, including controls to prevent and detect fraud. 

 
7. We have established adequate procedures and controls to provide reasonable assurance of 

safeguarding public resources and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
8.  We have no knowledge of any loss of public funds or assets or other illegal activity, or 

any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud involving management or employees. 
 
9. In accordance with RCW 43.09.200, all transactions have been properly recorded in the 

financial records. 
 

 
 
 
 
                                                                                         
 Ned Vander Pol Chelsie McInnis 
 Fire Chief Finance Director 
 

14



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2024 Minutes/3-20-24/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
FD12 COMMISSIONERS 

JOINT MEETING 
March 20, 2024 – 6 pm – MFD St. 62 / Zoom 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Muller called the MFD meeting to order and Chairperson Ross called the FD12 meeting 
to order at 6 pm. 

SAO EXIT CONFERENCE 
Finance Director McInnis introduced Program Manager Kristina Baylor and Audit Lead Chad 
Edgington from the Washington State Auditor’s Office. 
 
Kristina shared that tonight’s presentation will be the results of the MFD financial statement audit for 
year 2022 and the FD12 accountability audit for fiscal years 2020 through 2022. The MFD 
accountability audit for fiscal year 2021-2022 is still in progress and will be presented at a later date. 
 
Chad shared that they are issuing a clean unmodified opinion for the MFD financial statement audit. 
There were no significant internal control or material weakness deficiencies found. There were no 
material or uncorrected misstatements identified. There were also no instances where management 
controls were circumvented.  
 
Chad reported that in the areas selected for the FD12 accountability audit, the District operations 
complied in all material respects, with applicable state laws, regulations, and its own policies, and 
provided adequate controls over safeguarding of public resources.  
 
Kristina shared MFD’s next audit is scheduled for fall of 2024, which will include an audit of 
accountability and financial statements for fiscal year 2023. FD12’s next accountability audit for fiscal 
years 2023 through 2025 will be in fall of 2026. 
 
Kristina and Chad both thanked Finance Director McInnis and staff for being so responsive and 
helpful throughout the process. Thanked and appreciated Chief Vander Pol for being involved.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairperson Muller called for public comment. Local 3219 President Kate Shepard shared the 
following: 

 Thanked Boardmembers who met with her for coffee and great conversation. 

 Shared that local 3219 manages six contracts consisting of 154 members. Working on 
MOU’s with both Tulalip Bay and San Juan Island. 

 We are pushing for Local 3219 to establish a social media presence, and going web based 
for online voting with some by-law changes. 

 March 6th Union meeting was to set goals for second quarter and committee formations. 

 Fire Ops is coming up. PIO Petta will be attending with Captain Campbell and FF/PM 
Williams. 

 We are sending several members to Ed Seminar in Vancouver, WA in April. 

 New member orientation will be in May. 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2024 Minutes/3-20-24/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Steve Muller     
Tom King    
Kamille Norton zoom 

Michael Stevens zoom    
Rick Ross    
Tonya Christoffersen  
Bob Mosteller 
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________               
Ned Vander Pol, Chief    Noel Treat, District Attorney   
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief   Kristina Baylor, SAO 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief   Chad Edgington, SAO 
Jennett Nielson, Deputy Chief   
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director  
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Josh Farnes, Fleet & Facilities Supervisor 
Paula DeSanctis, Admin Assistant 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve minutes of the February 21, 2024, Regular Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the March 4, 2024, Special Finance Committee Meeting 
C. Approve February 2024 Financial Statements 
D. Approval of March Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers 240303001-thru–240303193 

ii. Capital Reserve Fund 
Voucher Number  240302001-thru-240302002 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Number 240301001 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  

 
$     327,585.83 
    
$       26,103.23        
 
$         4,451.00 
$  1,575,767.90 

 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:   Ross 
Seconded By: Christoffersen 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

SCFD #12 CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Approve minutes of the December 20, 2023, Special Meeting 
B. Approve December 2023 Financial Statements 
C. Approve January 2024 Financial Statements 
D. Approve February 2024 Financial Statements 
E. 2023 FFD12 SAO Annual Financial Report 
 
Motion:  To approve the SCFD 12 Consent Agenda 
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: Mosteller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2024 Minutes/3-20-24/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

Communications: Chief Vander Pol read a letter received thanking Captain Bilow, FF Gunn 
and FF Gribble for the care and comfort they shared on their ride to the hospital. Second, an 
email received from a nursed at providence commending two of our members, FF Herrington 
and FF Stich for stepping up and taking charge to solve a problem while waiting with a patient at 
the hospital.  
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

EMS Committee: Approval of March EMS account recommendations. 
 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

March 1,845.92 25,915.46 0.00 785.03 

 
Motion:   To approve the March ambulance account recommendations. 
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Planning Committee: Chief Vander Pol shared that the next Planning Committee meeting is 
scheduled for March 28, 2024 to talk with OAC about project alternative product deliveries.  

Personnel Committee: Human Resource Director Edin stated there is nothing to report this 
month. 

Finance Committee: Finance Director McInnis reported that the Finance Committee met and 
reviewed the 2023 financial trends, the updated 2024 financial planning model and discussed 
some of the critical dates coming up for the year. The next Finance Committee meeting will be 
in late April to review the MFD 2023 annual financial statements. 

 

STAFF BUSINESS   

Fire Chief Report:  Chief Vander Pol reported on the following: 
Thanked HRD Edin and DC Nielsen for their help with the MSO/MSA testing process. 

 The final inspection on the ladder truck is scheduled for March 26, 2024.  

 Ben Readers, Hailey Gribble, Spring Petta, and Chief attended the book reading at Kellogg 
Marsh Elementary school.  

 Joe Kendrick, Elliot Lauritzen, and Chief attended the daylong Tactics and Leadership class 
put on by Battalion Chief from Florida.  

 Several members participated in the stair climb fundraiser at the Columbia Tower. Marysville 
Fire was presented with a plaque for reaching $100k total donated throughout our 
involvement with the fundraiser. Thanked Ricky Williamson for heading that up.  

 We had great involvement in the Officer Gadd memorial. 
 
Operations Report: Chief Cole reported on the following: 

 We had 1,146 calls for the month, which was down 43 calls from last year. 

 Our Bellingham medic students are doing well; unfortunately, one of them has an injury 
and is on light duty. Bellingham has been good about getting them everything they need to 
keep up.  

 We are beginning preparations with Marysville Police for Strawberry Festival.   



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2024 Minutes/3-20-24/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 This week we had a commercial fire in Lakewood as well as a residential fire on the same 
day. 

 
 Overtime Report:  

February 2024 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $              222,036.65                  2,882.08                     2,560.75  

        

Month Total  $              222,036.65   $            2,882.08   $               2,560.75  

YTD Totals  $              456,592.10   $            5,991.32   $               4,548.00  

 
Human Resources/Personnel Report: Human Resources Director Edin reported the following: 

 We have five members off on intermittent FMLA, two out on long-term disability, and three 
out on short-term disability.  

 We completed the MSA/MSO testing. 

 Entry level testing will be in May to establish a new eligibility.  

 Our new HR/Finance assistant, Kim Adams started and is doing fabulous. 

 We currently have six openings with four in backgrounds right now. 

 Chief Cole and Edin will be doing the 2024 WCIA review on May 3, 2024.  

 Requested that the Board extend the Tech Rescue eligibility list for another year. 
 

Motion: To Extend the Tech Rescue Eligibility List for One Year.  
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

Fire Prevention Report: Assistant Chief Maloney  
PIO Petta spent the day in South Kitsap doing some job shadowing. 
 
Finance Report: Finance Director McInnis reported the following: 
The 2023 Annual Financial Report is complete and in internal review before presenting it to the 
Finance Committee for a May adoption by the Board. 
 
Legal Counsel Report: District Attorney Noel Treat shared he had nothing to report.  
 

OLD BUSINESS  
None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  
None. 
      

CALL ON BOARD 

King – Thanks for the clean audit. Glen Gobin and Teresa Sheldon were elected to the Tulalip 
Board, Terri was reappointed as Chair and Misty was reappointed as Vice Chair. 

Norton – Commended Finance Director McInnis and staff on a clean audit. Thanked Chief and 
Marysville Fire District for our involvement in the Officer Gadd memorial service. 

Stevens – Nothing to report. 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2024 Minutes/3-20-24/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Ross – Congratulated McInnis on a clean audit. 

Christoffersen – Thanked everyone for the excellent audit. Appreciates Marysville Fires 
presence at the Gadd memorial service. 

Muller – Exemplary work on the audit. Thanked President Shepard for her report. 

FD12 ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn the FD12 March 20, 2024 special joint meeting.  
 
Motion:   To adjourn the March 20, 2024 regular meeting 
Made By:  Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Mosteller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Chairperson Muller called for 15-minute Executive session at 6:45 pm for the following: 

 To review the performance of a public employee pursuant RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)  

 To discuss with potential litigation with legal counsel pursuant RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) 
To return to open session at 7pm.  
Chairperson Muller called to extend two minutes at 7:00 pm to return at 7:02 pm.          

 

RECONVENE 

The open public meeting reconvened at 7:02pm 
 

MFD ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Muller called for motion to adjourn the MFD March 20, 2024 special joint meeting 
 
Motion:   To adjourn the March 20, 2024 regular meeting 
Made By:  Christoffersen  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
With no further action required the March 20, 2024 Joint MFD FD12 meeting at 7:03 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 



 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 
March 28, 2024 – 1:00 pm 

 Station 62 
 
The following were in attendance:  

Committee Members:                                                                    
Michael Stevens 
Steve Muller 
Kamille Norton 
   
Staff Members:      Guest: _____________________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     Diane Brown, Sr. Director OAC 
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief    Gregg Herkenrath, Project Manager 
Mike Davis, IT Manager     Adam Johnson, Sr. Pro Manager OAC 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director    

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Facilities Planning 
OAC Station 63 Phase 1 Construction Delivery Method 

 
Meeting called to order at 1:06 pm; Chief Vander Pol introduced OAC’s project management 
team. 
 
Brown gave an overview of her background, OAC services, and the purpose of our meeting today, 
which is reviewing the construction delivery method options for Station 63.  Johnson and 
Herkenrath introduced themselves and gave their backgrounds. 

 
OAC discussed basic facts surrounding construction delivery options.  Traditionally RCW defines 
that government must select lowest responsive bidder based upon cost, not qualification.  RCW 
39.10 allows for alternate delivery methods which are outside of the typical design/bid/build 
process and result in a more collaborative process between agency/design/contractor. 
 
OAC reviewed contracting structures as follows: 
 

 Design, Bid, Build RCW 39.04 
1. One contract with architect/engineer. 

 Chosen based upon qualifications. 
2. One contract with general contractor. 

 Chosen based upon lowest responsive bidder 
3. No relationship between the two contracts with A/E services and General Contractor; 

the public agency is responsible for managing that relationship. 
4. Minimal contractor input with the design team.  Design team works with the owner, 

and the contractor must follow the defined contract within lowest bid defined cost. 
5. Good for simple design, low risk projects. 
6. Historically, primary method used form public agency construction. 
7. Owner assumes risk on errors within design documents. 



 

Services that would be provided by OAC include working together with the district to attend 
design meetings, assist with contracting of architect, writing contract documents and 
specifications, assist in other contract items such as commissioning agent, special inspections, 
geo tech, constructability reviews on design documents, management of move in, coordination 
of utilities, and review contractor “requests for information” (RFI) to ensure the change 
requested is valid and whether is it a “change order” or part of original contracted cost.  Keep 
contractors on schedule and on budget.  Also assists with procurement of furniture and fixtures. 
 

 GC/CM (General Contractor/Construction Manager) RCW 39.10 
1. Used for complex, occupied sites or those with historical significance that require 

specialized work. 
2. Architect selected the same as the design, bid, build process. 
3. Contractor selected based upon qualifications and cost. 
4. Subcontractors are selected based on lowest bid through competitive bid process. 
5. Maximum allowable contract cost is negotiated and construction begins. 
6. Reduces future RRI’s and change orders. 
7. Provide input during design and phasing and staging needs of unique projects. 
8. Opportunity to switch to Design, Bid, Build procurement of general contractor at 90% 

design. 
9. Owners assume risk on errors within design documents. 
10. Cost estimator brought on by OAC to valid costs as the project progresses. 

 

 Progressive Design-Bid RCW 39.10 
1. Project must be above $2MM. 
2. One element must be present to utilize this method: (1) highly specialized 

construction activity, (2) provides opportunity for greater innovation of efficiencies 
between designer and builder, (3) significant savings in project delivery time would 
be realized. 

3. Design build team is selected on qualifications, single team is hired.  The contractor 
partners with the architect under a single contract. Low bid not required, best value is 
target for a subcontractors. 

4. Works with owner to develop program, design requirements, refine costs and 
schedule expectations. 

5. Cost certainty is established when gross maximum price (GMP) is negotiated. 
6. Design build team assumes risk on errors within design documents. 
7. Only change orders would be for unforeseen conditions or owner requested 

changes. 
8. Offers the owner an opportunity to “off-ramp” the Design-Builder. 
9. Cost estimator brought on by OAC to valid costs as the project progresses. 

 

 Traditional Design Build RCW 39.10 
1. Used in extremely large products such as stadiums and transit systems. 
2. Owner has multiple designs with costs to choose from; competitive innovation and 

pricing must be present from all design build teams submitting. 
3. Performance based, owner has less control over design decisions. 
4. Competitive environment key difference between other methods. 
5. Large honorarium payments to teams who have submitted proposals. 

 
Project review committee approval required to authorize the district to utilize construction methods 
under RCW 39.10.  Determination is made at the time of the meeting.  The district must present 



 

the project itself, OAC will be there for agency support and will also prepare all documents for 
submittal. 
 
OAC discussed the benefits of alternative delivery method including timeline efficiencies, 
exposure amongst many contractors with OAC discussing priorities of the district, best value vs. 
lowest cost selection delivers product most closely aligned with district priorities. 
 
OAC shared other fire station builds they have been involved in, comparing and contrasting the 
outcomes utilizing the traditional bid vs. alternative delivery methods.  Next steps identified would 
be for the district to choose design method and begin application if alternate delivery is selected.  
After a question-and-answer period, Staff and Committee members thanked OAC for their 
presentation. 
 
Staff and Committee members continued discussion on the construction delivery methods as well 
as optimal station location.  Chief will discuss with OAC about obtaining a feasibility study on 
current site to evaluate capabilities and needs of the site. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further discussion needed the Planning Committee Meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 



 

Fire Prevention Report 
Prepared by: Thomas Maloney, Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal 

April 17, 2024 
 

 The total fire loss for 2024: 
We responded to 4 fire incidents that were investigated to date in 2024. The total 
estimated property pre-fire value is over $5.6 million, with an estimated fire loss of over 
$518,000.  
 

 The spring CERT Class will started on April 16, the class is full and has a strong waiting 
list.   
 

 We are progressing in our program appraisals program and our plan is to have our first 
ones completed by July.    
 

 Our community outreach and public education included a reading event at Kellog Marsh 
Elementary, a Career Talk at Marysville Pilchuck High School, and the city’s annual 
Easter Egg Hunt.  
 

 PIO job shadowed with Central Kitsap Fire & Rescue. Spring also attended Fire Ops 101 
with Local 3219. We would like to thank the Local for offering and sponsoring Spring for 
this opportunity.  
 

 Our Facebook audience is 6,994 followers. Our Twitter audience is at 3,204 followers. 
We have 1,607 followers on Instagram. We currently reach 22,535 households on 
Nextdoor. 
   
 

 
Estimated Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Last Month 2024  

Preschool Program 0 0 

Elementary Age (K-5) 1 25 

Middle/High School 1 40 

Station Tours 0 90 

Smoke Alarm Installations 0 0 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 0 150 

Public Events 1 1,625 

Car Seat Installs 0 0 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 0 

Fire Extinguisher Training 0 0 



 

Marysville Fire District 2024 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0  $0 

February 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      527,394.00   $     294,374.00  

March 3 3 0 0 2 1 0 0  $    5,158,831.00   $     224,179.00  

April            

May             

June            
July            
August            
September            
October             
November             

December            
Totals 4 4 0 0 3 1 0 0  $    5,686,225.00   $     518,553.00  

 

  



MARYSVILLE
FIRE DISTRICT
Incident Report
March - 2024



2March 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION ........................................................................................................................................................................... 3

TABLES AND GRAPHS

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ....................................................................................... 3

2. Count of Incidents by Month (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ................................................................................................................................ 3

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents) .................................................................................. 4

4. Count of Incidents by Month (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents)  .......................................................................................................................... 4

5. Incident Count and Response Time By Category Type -- Emergency Units ................................................................................................................ 5

6. Incident Count and Response Time By Station -- Emergency Units ............................................................................................................................ 5

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Units .................................................................................................................................................................. 5

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency Priority .......................................................................................................................................................... 5

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 6

10. Ambulance Transport Summary ................................................................................................................................................................................. 6

11. Call Volume Density Map ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 7

12. Top 20 Incident Locations .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 7



3

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
Regional Fire Authority

March 2024

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

20
23
-1
1

20
23
-1
2

20
24
-0
1

20
24
-0
2

20
24
-0
3

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

10
62

10
44 11
68

13
66

12
13

Average: 1,237

2. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

March 2024

Month Most recent 12 months

April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023

August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
November 2023
December 2023
January 2024

February 2024
March 2024
Total 15,792

1,213
1,146
1,336
1,404
1,202

1,325
1,339
1,459
1,477
1,356
1,298

1,237

Month Previous 12 months

April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022

August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023

February 2023
March 2023
Total 16,163

1,366
1,189
1,289
1,403
1,550

1,363
1,281
1,407
1,432
1,323
1,382

1,178

% Variance

-2.3%
-11.1%
-3.6%
3.6%
0.1%
-22.4%

-2.8%
4.5%
3.7%
3.1%
2.5%
-6.2%

5.0%

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION

The data upon which the department relies for this report comes from the Department’s records management system (RMS), its electronic
patient care reports (ePCR) and the computer aided dispatch system (CAD) operated by a County joint powers entity.

For purposes of trending response times over time, response times of less than 15 seconds and response times above 17 minutes were
not included in the response time analyses. The 17-minute threshold was established as the upper limit of a normal response under
emergency response conditions for a first unit at-scene. Subsequent units may have higher upper thresholds.



4

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

20
23
-1
1

20
23
-1
2

20
24
-0
1

20
24
-0
2

20
24
-0
3

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

Average: 1,237

4. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

March 2024

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

Month Most recent 12 months

April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
November 2023
December 2023
January 2024
February 2024
March 2024
Total 14,464

1,110
1,051
1,223
1,288
1,103
1,222
1,211
1,333
1,329
1,243
1,199
1,152

Month Previous 12 months

April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
Total 14,302

1,260
1,086
1,135
1,234
1,357
1,220
1,128
1,219
1,230
1,182
1,226
1,025

% Variance

1.1%
-11.9%
-3.2%
7.8%
4.4%
-18.7%
0.2%
7.4%
9.4%
8.0%
5.2%
-2.2%
12.4%

In-District Incidents

Outgoing Aid Incidents

Marysville Fire District

Outgoing Aid

Month Most recent 12 months

April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
November 2023
December 2023
January 2024
February 2024
March 2024
Total 1,328

103
95
113
116
99
103
128
126
148
113
99
85

Month Previous 12 months

April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
Total 1,861

106
103
154
169
193
143
153
188
202
141
156
153

% Variance

-28.6%
-2.8%
-7.8%
-26.6%
-31.4%
-48.7%
-28.0%
-16.3%
-33.0%
-26.7%
-19.9%
-36.5%
-44.4%



5March 2024

Call Group Count % of Total Avg. Response  90th Percentile

Alarm
Fire -- Other
Fire -- Structure
Fire -- Vegetation
Hazmat
Medical
Other
Service
Technical Rescue
Vehicle Accident
Total 00:10:17

00:15:26
00:05:58

00:10:24
00:10:11
00:06:34
00:07:28
00:07:59
00:10:58
00:13:35

00:06:58
00:08:52
00:05:58

00:07:03
00:06:53
00:06:11
00:06:57
00:06:52
00:07:36
00:13:35

100.00%
2.36%
0.26%
0.26%
5.50%
82.46%
1.31%
0.52%
2.09%
4.97%
0.26%

382
9
1
1
21
315
5
2
8
19
1

5. Incident Count and Response Times By Category Type -- Emergency Priority
March 2024 (First Units, Urgent)

6. Incident Count and Response Times By Station -- Emergency Priority
March 2024 (First Units, Urgent)

Station Area Count % of Total Avg. Response   90th Percentile

STA 61

STA 62

STA 63

STA 65

STA 66

Total 00:10:03

00:10:05

00:13:01

00:09:15

00:09:52

00:09:25

00:06:51

00:07:46

00:09:46

00:07:03

00:06:43

00:06:02

100.00%

16.99%

6.13%

20.06%

16.71%

40.11%

359

61

22

72

60

144

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Priority
March 2024

Unit Count % of Total

A61

A62

A65

A66

E61

E63

E65

E66

L62

M61

M63

Total 100.00%

14.27%

21.40%

10.70%

4.57%

2.56%

7.25%

14.94%

5.57%

3.23%

7.47%

8.03%

897

128

192

96

41

23

65

134

50

29

67

72

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

20
23
-1
1

20
23
-1
2

20
24
-0
1

20
24
-0
2

20
24
-0
3

00:05:30

00:06:00

00:06:30

00:07:00

00:07:30

Average: 00:06:15

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency  Priority
Last 48 months + Current Month

Incidents in the District and to which District units responded



6March 2024

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary
March 2024

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 39:30:44 113

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 97:36:20 212

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

10. Ambulance Transport Summary
March 2024

Count Percentage

MFD Aid Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

68%770

32%368

100%1,138

MFD Aid Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

71%675

29%271

100%946

MFD Aid Units Transported Patients

MFD Medic Units Transported Patients

MFD Transport Units Transported Patients

86%381

14%64

100%445

Arrived at Scene
Transported a
Patient When
Arrived

Aid Units

Medics

Total 47%

24%

56%

83%

74%

88%

Count of Units Responding Count of Units Transporting

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 671

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 2162



7March 2024

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

11. Call Volume Density Map
March 2024

© 2024 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Top 20

Total Incidents
1

50

100

150

12. Top 20 Incident Locations
Year To Date - 2024

Address Incidents Responses

2901 174TH ST NE
8923 SOPER HILL RD
4420 76TH ST NE

5800 64TH ST NE
5925 47TH AVE NE
9802 48TH DR NE
2203 172ND ST NE

9912 48TH DR NE
16600 25TH AVE NE
12115 STATE AVE
3955 156TH ST NE

5900 64TH ST NE
601 DELTA AVE
4300 88TH ST NE
4900 80TH ST NE

11015 STATE AVE
6221 31ST AVE NE
1821 GROVE ST
18111 25TH AVE NE

1216 GROVE ST
Grand Total 1,269

35
44
50

34
37
40
40

33
38
69
61

72
47
83
75

88
74
107
114

128

667
19
20
20

20
22
22
24

24
25
29
31

31
31
38
40

41
44
60
62

64



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - 2024 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD RFA - EXPENSE FUND 778-70

JAN FEB MAR YTD Totals

RFA Regular Levy Tax Collections 50,781.79           262,647.64        679,404.04        992,833.47       

RFA EMS Levy Tax Collections 49.64                   125,873.54        312,311.67        438,234.85       

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 287,423.71        36,147.36           -                       323,571.07       

Fire District #12 EMS/Regular Levy Contract Revenue 6,429.20             2,706.65             5,089.75             14,225.60         

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Tax Distribution -                       911.38                -                       911.38               

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store -                       -                       -                       -                     

District 15 Service Contracts -                       15,662.45           -                       15,662.45         

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) -                       -                       -                       -                     

Sno-Isle Library -                       -                       -                       -                     

Grants - Federal & Local -                       4,206.65             -                       4,206.65           

Rental Income 1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             4,800.00           

Service Fees (Non-Contract) 20.00                   -                       80.00                   100.00               

Private Donations -                       -                       -                       -                     

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 22,873.54           3,803.74             1,235.79             27,913.07         

Investment Interest Income 50,425.53           39,888.21           32,292.84           122,606.58       

GEMT Revenues 19,583.33           19,583.33           19,583.33           58,749.99         

Ambulance Revenues 178,151.89        262,519.17        219,049.18        659,720.24       

Total Rev & Non-Rev 617,338.63        775,550.12        1,270,646.60     2,663,535.35   

Payroll (Salaries & Benefits) 1,994,220.60     2,054,706.79     2,003,564.41     6,052,491.80   

Accounts Payable 751,369.28        544,159.72        318,511.58        1,614,040.58   

Investment Fees 252.20                199.97                208.82                660.99               

Sno Co Property Tax Refunds/Interest/Admin 7,159.71             87.75                   -                       7,247.46           

Subtotal 2,753,001.79     2,599,154.23     2,322,284.81     7,674,440.83   

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds 575.44                -                       785.03                1,360.47           

  Annual Inter-Fund Transfers Out 1,850,000.00     -                       -                       1,850,000.00   

  Eligible Reimbursements (4,237.63)           (171.62)              (1,446.06)           (5,855.31)          

 Current Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                      885.05                7,278.75            8,163.80           

Total Exp & Non-Exp 4,599,339.60     2,599,867.66     2,328,902.53     9,528,109.79   

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (3,982,000.97) (1,824,317.54) (1,058,255.93) (6,864,574.44)

FUND BALANCE - EXPENSE 12,095,567.73 10,271,250.19 9,212,994.26

Budget Report Monthly Total 2,749,339.60     2,599,867.66     2,328,902.53     

Budget Report YTD Total 2,749,339.60     5,349,207.26     7,678,109.79     

* Percentage of Operating Budget Remaining 91.04% 82.56% 74.97%

Target Operating Budget Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00%

Under/(Over) Budget ($193,497.52) ($237,523.09) ($10,583.54)

*Interfund transfers have been excluded from budget remaining to represent current status of operating budget remaining.

MFD RFA - APPARATUS FUND - 778-72

Investment Interest 17,277.94           18,371.21           19,641.22           55,290.37         

Transfers In 1,750,000.00     -                       -                       1,750,000.00   

Total Revenues 1,767,277.94     18,371.21           19,641.22           1,805,290.37   

Investment Fees 50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   150.00               

Accounts Payable 1,030.32             15,966.67           4,451.00             21,447.99         

Total Exp & Non-Exp 1,080.32             16,016.67           4,501.00             21,597.99         

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 4,276,524.85         4,278,879.39         4,294,019.61         

MFD RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND - 778-73

GEMT Program Revenues 112,394.80        205,639.82        156,512.80        474,547.42       

Investment Interest 67,104.57           61,305.13           72,003.82           200,413.52       

Transfers In -                       -                       -                       -                     

Total Revenues 179,499.37        266,944.95        228,516.62        674,960.94       

Investment Fees 430.61                406.06                386.38                1,223.05           

Accounts Payable 1,341.12             38,806.83           26,103.23           66,251.18         

Total Exp & Non-Exp 1,771.73             39,212.89           26,489.61           67,474.23         

FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL/RESERVE 21,529,054.44       21,756,786.50       21,958,813.51       

MFD RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND - 778-74

Investment Interest 1,305.42             2,022.45             1,944.95             5,272.82           

Transfers In 100,000.00        -                       -                       100,000.00       

101,305.42        2,022.45             1,944.95             105,272.82       

Investment Fees 47.70                   50.18                   50.00                   147.88               

Total Exp & Non-Exp 47.70                   50.18                   50.00                   147.88               

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 413,024.76            414,997.03            416,891.98            
 

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (1,936,817.99) 1,592,258.67 839,193.75

Combined Fund Balance 38,314,171.78 36,721,913.11 35,882,719.36



















































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EXPENSE FUND Mar-24

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $10,271,250.19

Income for the month:

   03/07  - Cash Deposit $1,856.79

   03/14  - Cash Deposit $2,940.09

   03/21  - Cash Deposit $1,446.06

   03/22 - ACH Debit Transfer $235,692.42

   03/28  - Cash Deposit $273.97

   03/31 - RFA Property Tax Collections $991,715.71

   03/31 - FD#12 Property Tax Collections $5,089.75

   03/31 - Leasehold Excise Tax/Private Harvest $0.00

   03/31 - Investment Interest $32,292.84

   Total Income for the month: $1,271,307.63

Expenditures for the month:

   03/22 - A/P - Warrants Approved 03/20 ($318,511.58)

   03/31 - Vouchers Payable - Pending W-9 ($7,278.75)

   03/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($208.82)

   03/31 - Sno Co Property Tax Refunds $0.00

   03/31 - Payroll - Approved 03/20 ($2,003,564.41)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($2,329,563.56)

Cash on hand as of 03/31/2024 $9,212,994.26

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - APPARATUS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $4,278,879.39

Income for the month:

   03/31 - Investment Interest $19,641.22

   Total Income for the month: $19,641.22

Expenditures for the month:

   03/22 - A/P - Warrants Approved 03/20 ($4,451.00)

   03/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($50.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($4,501.00)

 

Cash on hand as of 03/31/2024 $4,294,019.61

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $21,756,786.50

Income for the month:



2 of 2

   03/22 - ACH Debit Transfer $156,512.80

   03/31 - Investment Interest $72,003.82

   Total Income for the month: $228,516.62

Expenditures for the month:

   03/22 - A/P - Warrants Approved 03/20 ($26,103.23)

   03/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($386.38)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($26,489.61)

Cash on hand as of 03/31/2024 $21,958,813.51

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $414,997.03

Income for the month:

   03/31 - Investment Interest $1,944.95

   Total Income for the month: $1,944.95

Expenditures for the month:

   03/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($50.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($50.00)

Cash on hand as of 03/31/2024 $416,891.98

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Mar 1, 2024 $36,721,913.11

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Mar 31, 2024 $35,882,719.36

DIFFERENCE ($839,193.75)



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  April 17, 2024 
 

AGENDA ITEM:   
Resolution # 2024-001 – Declaring Ambulance Chassis 
Surplus and Authorizing Trade-In 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution # 2024-001: Declaring Surplus Two Ambulance Chassis and Authorizing the 
Trade-In of Such For Remounting. 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

SUMMARY: 
 
The attached resolution authorizes the surplus and trade-in of ambulance chassis 
associated with the remounting of those units.  The bid for the ambulance remounts was 
awarded to Braun NW on April 5, 2023.  The first of two units for remount will be 
delivered to Braun NW on April 23, 2024.  The trade-in value for both chassis is $1,000. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to approve Resolution # 2024-001 Declaring Surplus Two Ambulance Chassis and 
Authorizing the Trade-In of Such For Remounting. 
 

 



 

 1 of 2      

 

 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY  
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-001; 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, 

DECLARING SURPLUS TWO AMBULANCE CHASSIS AND AUTHORIZING THE TRADE-IN OF SUCH 
FOR REMOUNTING 

 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District owns a 2015 INTL Terrastar Ambulance Identification Number 
(VIN) 1HTJSSKK2FH686046, and a 2015 INTL Terrastar VIN 1HTJSSKK4FH686047, herein after 
known as “ambulances”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District has determined the operational need to remount the 
ambulances; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District determined the remount process to include placing existing 
ambulance body modules onto new chassis; and  
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District awarded a bid for such ambulance remounts to Braun NW at 
the April 5, 2023 Board of Directors regular board meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District must surplus and trade-in the existing ambulance chassis to 
facilitate the remount process. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE MARYSVILLE FIRE 
DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Marysville Fire District declares the ambulance chassis to be surplus to the District’s 
needs. 

2. Marysville Fire District authorizes the trade-in of surplus chassis for the value defined in 
Braun NW bid award dated April 5, 2023. 

3. The Board of Directors directs staff to execute necessary processes to facilitate remount 
and trade-in of surplus chassis. 

 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
ADOPTED by the Marysville Fire District, A Regional Fire Authority, this 17th day of April, 2024 by 
majority vote of the members. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Board Chairperson 



 

 2 of 2      

 

 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
District Secretary  



1 | P a g e  
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA 

Q1 2024 FUNDS & BUDGETS REPORT 

__________________________________________________________ 

FUND BALANCE 
The tables below illustrate the change in fund balance for the quarter ended March 31, 2024, as 

well as how far over/under this balance is to the minimum fund balance set in district policy. 

 

 

REVENUES 
The table below illustrates what portion of revenues have been collected for the quarter ended 

March 31, 2024, when compared to the original 2024 revenue projections.  Revenues of all 

funds have been combined and inter-fund transfers have been excluded. 

 

FUND NAME/NO.
01/01/24 Beginning 

Cash/Investments

3/31/24 Ending 

Cash/Investments
YTD Variance

Expense                 778-70 16,077,569$                    9,212,994$                       (6,864,574)$                     

Apparatus             778-72 2,510,327$                       4,294,020$                       1,783,692$                       

Capital/Reserve 778-73 21,351,327$                    21,958,814$                    607,487$                          

Equipment           778-74 311,767$                          416,892$                          105,125$                          

  Total 40,250,990$                    35,882,719$                    (4,368,270)$                     

2024 Min Expense 

Fund Balance
(Under)/Over

7,667,526$                1,545,468$        

Revenue Category Final Budget 03/31 YTD Collected % Collected

Taxes 27,194,100$                    1,769,776$                       7%

Transports - Fee Schedule 2,600,000$                       659,720$                          25%

Transports - GEMT 2,330,000$                       533,297$                          23%

Investment Interest 1,204,000$                       383,583$                          32%

Other 162,641$                          52,682$                             32%

  Total 33,490,741$                    3,399,059$                       10%



2 | P a g e  
 

EXPENSES 
The tables below illustrate the current appropriated expense budget status for the quarter 

ended March 31, 2024.  Total budgeted operating expenses remaining are expected to be at or 

above 75% of the total appropriated amount; interfund transfers occur in January and should 

have 0% remaining.  Capital expense percentage remaining may differ due to the single 

purchase nature of those items, versus ongoing operating costs. 

 

 

EXPENSE FUND 778-70
Category Budget 03/31 YTD Spent % Remaining

Wages/Benefits 25,808,065$                    6,052,492$                       77%

M&O 4,862,040$                       1,625,618$                       67%

Transfers 1,850,000$                       1,850,000$                       0%
  Total 32,520,105$                    9,528,110$                       71%

APPARATUS FUND 778-72
Category Budget 03/31 YTD Spent % Remaining

Investment Fees 1,050$                               150$                                   86%

Capital 2,447,000$                       21,448$                             99%

  Total 2,448,050$                       21,598$                             99%

CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND 778-73 & EQUIPMENT FUND 778-74
Category Budget 03/31 YTD Spent % Remaining

Investment Fees 6,000$                               1,223$                               80%

GEMT Refund 10,000$                             -$                                   100%

Capital 881,000$                          66,251$                             92%

  Total 897,000$                          67,474$                             92%



3 | P a g e  
 

 

2023 vs. 2024 – REVENUE/EXPENSE/FUND BALANCE COMPARISON 
The table below illustrates the variance in Expense Fund operational revenues, expenses, and 

fund balance when comparing the end of Q1 2023 to the end of Q1 2024. 

 

PROPERTY TAXES 
The bar graph below illustrates monthly property tax collections for years 2023/2024. 

 

AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FEES 
The bar graph below illustrates total (Regular & GEMT) monthly ambulance transport fee 

collections for years 2023/2024.  Retroactive settlements occur in JulyAugust. 

 

2023 2024 Variance %

REVENUES 2,220,348$      2,663,535$      443,187$         20%

EXPENDITURES 6,793,810$      7,678,110$      884,300$         13%

EXCESS/(DEFICIT) REV VS. EXP (4,573,462)$     (5,014,574)$     (441,112)$        10%

FUND BALANCE 8,713,371$      9,212,994$      499,623$         6%



 

 

Sun 

 

Mon 

 

Tue 

 

Wed 

 

Thu 

 

Fri 

 

Sat 

   1 
Workshop 6 

pm Station 62  

2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 
Workshop 6 

pm Station 

62  

10 11 

12 13 14 
EMS Commit-

tee Meeting  

15 

Board Meeting 

6 pm Station 

62  

16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

May 2024    


	4-17-24 MFD Preliminary Agenda
	Marysville Fire District Accountability Exit Packet - April 17 2024
	Accountability Exit Conference Agenda - April 17, 2024
	Accountability Report (draft)
	ML_MarysvilleFire_FY22_ShiftSwaps
	Management Representation Letter (template)

	3-20-24 MFD FD12 Joint Meeting Minutes
	3-28-24 Special Planning Committee Minutes(draft CM)
	4-2024 Fire Prevention Report
	03_2024 MFD Incident Report
	03_2024 MFD Financial Statements
	2024 Financial Summary - MFD RFA
	03_2024 MFD Financial Statements
	2024 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD RFA

	Agenda Bill_MFD Resolution 2024-001 Declaring Ambulance Chassis Surplus and Authorizing Trade-In
	2024 MFD Agenda Bill - Surplus and Trade In of Ambulance Chassis for Remount
	MFD Resolution 2024-001 Authorizing the Surplus, Remount and Trade In of Ambulance Chassis

	Q1 2024_MFD RFA Quarterly Funds & Budget Report
	May Calendar



